From: info@ironhorsetrail.ca <info@ironhorsetrail.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 12,2024 2:13 PM

To:

Subject: Invitation to the N.E. Muni-Corr Ltd. Trail Ride

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recoghize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,
| wonder if | can ask for this to be added to your council agendas.

This year the N.E. Muni-Corr Ltd. Trail Ride takes place on Monday, September 9. We will be riding the Iron Horse
Trail from Cold Lake to St. Paul, and | have attached the tentative itinerary. We would like to invite all elected
officials and staff to join us for this fun and informative day. It is a great way to learn more about the trail, meet
some of the volunteers and experience the trail firsthand.

All participants are responsible for transporting their ATV to and from the ride, meals, snacks and all incidentals.

If anyone is able to take a passenger with them, please let me know. Anyone who would like to ride but doesn’t
have an ATV, let me know. We’ll try to pair people up and get as many of the board members and alternates on the
ride as possible.

Any questions, get in touch with me.

Thanks!

Marianne Janke

Executive Director

Alberta’s Lakeland Destination Management Organization (DMO)
Alberta’s Iron Horse Trail

North East Muni-Corr Ltd.

(780) 645-2913 / (780) 645-8090

www.TravelLakeland.ca

www.ironhorsetrail.ca
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N.E. Muni-Corr Ltd. Trail Ride
Monday, September 9, 2024

Tentative
8:30 — 9:00am — Meet at the Cold Lake staging area (coffee & muffins)
9:15am — Hit the trail: 6km. to Beaver River Trestle
- Small trestle at Township Rd. 624
9:30am — Arrive at Beaver River Trestle
- Trestle and valley, land owned, signage, paved access, parking lot
10:10am — Leave Beaver River Trestle: 19km. to Ardmore
- CLFN land
10:55am — Arrive Ardmore Staging Area
- Staging area
11:05am — Leave Ardmore: 10km. to Fort Kent
- Land owned
- LARA staging area
11:25am — Leave Fort Kent: 11km. to Bonnyville
11:40am — Arrive Bonnyville Neighborhood Inn
- Lunch
12:45pm — Leave for Bonnyville Staging Area
- Staging area
- Access to Bonnyville Museum, C2 Centre (no camping)
1:10pm — Leave Bonnyville: 30km. to Glendon
- Anshaw Historic Site
- Moose Lake Trestle
2:00pm — Arrive in Glendon
- Staging area
- Pyrogy Park
2:30pm — Leave Glendon: 7km. to Therein
2:40pm — Arrive Therien
- Land owned
2:50pm - Leave Therien: 7km. to Mallaig
3:00pm — Arrive Mallaig
- Staging area, land owned
3:20pm — Leave Mallaig: 10km. to Abilene Junction
3:45pm — Arrive Abilene Junction
4:15pm — Leave Abilene Junction: 17km. to St. Paul
- Owlseye rest stop
4:45 — Arrive St. Paul
5:30pm - Dinner at Tin Cup Restaurant

*Everyone is responsible for:
- transporting their ATV’s to Cold Lake and/or pick up in St. Paul.
- all meals, snacks and incidentals.

To Discuss
Water line construction — B’ville to Glendon Cattle trail damage just past the Beaver River
Tree planting trestle
Trestle repairs Staging area development
New signage Rest stop improvements
Trail app and information




